
 
 
 
 
 

1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260 

Stormwater Pipe Work Annual Contract  
ADDENDUM #2 

DATE August 25, 2025 
BID NUMBER 2025-SW-16 

BID OPENING DATE September 5, 2025 at 3:30 p.m.  

ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THE RFB. 
 
RFB 2025-SW-16 is hereby modified as follows. The following revisions of the referenced 
portions of the solicitation documents for the above-named project replace or supplement the 
previously issued document.     
 
1. CCWA has received a question pertaining to this RFB. The questions and resulting 

answers are attached hereto. 
 
2. A copy of the previous award bid form is attached herein as Exhibit A. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Where any original item, term, or requirement is not specifically amended, voided, or 
superseded by this addendum, it will remain in effect. This clarification is being provided to 
all known respondents. 

 
Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your proposal response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  

 
 



ADDENDUM #2 
2025-SW-16 Stormwater Pipe Work Annual Contract 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Question #1: Will this project be awarded based off of itemized pricing or a simulated project? 
Answer: Please refer to Division 1, Section 2.4 (Bid Evaluation). 
 
Question #2: Is there a max award amount for this project? 
Answer: Please refer to Division 1, Section 2.1 (Intent and Purpose). 
 
Question #3: How many contractors will be awarded this contract? 
Answer: Please refer to Division 1, Section 2.1 (Intent and Purpose). 
 
Question #4: Can we get a copy of the previous award bid from the previous contract? 
Answer: A copy of the previous award bid form is attached herein as Exhibit A. 
 
Question #5: Is there an average budget size for the projects? 
Answer: Typical assignments are reflected in Figure 1 of Division 1, Section 2.1 (Intent 

and Purpose). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
See Separate Attachment 

 




























